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H avaokaer] Tou avaktépou twv Mahiwv Kal Twv CuvoIKIGV yUpw amd
autd Eekivnoe to 915 and tov lworjp Xat{nddkn, £pepe oTO PWG TUr-
pa g dUTKAG TEEPUYAG Tou Kal TAQOoUG OTnY APalia Kal CUVEXIoTNKe amd
1o 1921 and tn FaMikr) Apxaiohoyikr} >xoArf) ABnvav.

To avdktopo

To avaktopikd ouykpdtnua Xtiotnke yia mowtn gopd to 1900 mX, o
B¢on drou Siamotwbnke kal maAaidtepn Katoiknon, Kal Kataotpd@enKke To
1700 m.X. padf pe ta dMa avaktopikd Kévipa. avaxtiotnke yipw oto 1650
mX. oty idia Béon, pe Tg idieg Slaotdoeig kal akoAouBwvtag To id1o yevikd
ox€d10, yia va kataotpaeei opiotikd to 1450 mX. Meplopiopévn katoiknon
Siamotbnke ot unMP&e Katd TN PETAVAKTOPIKY TEPIOSO.

To avdktopo twv MaAiwv Siabétel pia oAU peAetnuévn opydvwon Tou
XWPOU. XTOPEVO YUpw amd TNV KEVIPIKY AuAr, €xel oe KdBe TTépuyd Tou ou-
YKEKPIUEVOUG TOUEIG Kal Xwpoug e 1Siaitepn), Siakprtr, Aertoupyia. To peya-
ANITEPO PEPOG TWV OPATWV CHUEPA EPEITIWV AVIKEl OTO VEOQVAKTOPIKS OU-
YKESTNHA, eV amd To MPWTo avdktopo Siakpivetal TUpa ota Bopeioduti-
Kd TOU OUYKPOTARATOG,.

To onuavtikdtepo Kal PeyaAUtepo TPRpa Tou avaktépou eivarl n Siwpo-
©n dutikr TEépuya, Tou MePIAGUPave XMPOUG Ye BPNOKEUTIKG XAPaKTrEd,
OTWG N «ASTYIay Kal N «KEUTTTN TwV TTECCWVY, aiBouceg UModOXIG Kal emi-
onpwv ekdnNAWoewy aAd Kar extetapéveg anobrikeg. Meydho KAipakootd-
010 0dnyolce otov épo@o, ooy Ba TPEME! va ummPEXav ol X@Po! diapo-

he excavation of the Palace of Malia and its surrounding neighborhoods

that begun in 1915 by losif Chatzidakis, brought to light a part of its west
wing and tombs along the coast and was continued since 1921 by the French
Archaeological School at Athens.

The Palace

The palace complex was initially built in 1900 BC at a site where earlier
habitation had been ascertained; it was destroyed in 1700 BC along with the
other palace centers of the time. It was rebuilt around 1650 BC at the same
site, with the same dimensions and following the same general plan, only
to be destroyed once and for all in 1450 BC. Limited occupation has been
detected during the Post-Palace period.

The Palace of Malia had a very well thought-out spatial organization. Built
around a Central courtyard, it has in each wing specific sectors and spaces
with special and discernible functionality. The majority of ruins visible today
belong to the Neopalatial complex; on its northwest side, a part of the first
palace may be detected.

The biggest and most important part of the palace is the two-storey west
wing, which included spaces of religious character such as the “Loggia” and
the “Pillar crypt”, reception and great events halls, as well as extensive store-
rooms. A large staircase was leading to the upper storey, where the residential
rooms for the occupants must have been located. Another large staircase
southwest of the Central courtyard, which may have also served as a theatral
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VG TV eVOIK®WY ToU ouykpotriuatog. Mia aképn peydAn khipaka ota vo-
ToSUTIKA TNG KEVIPIKAG QUA|G, TTOU XPNOfUEUE fowg Kal wG Beatpikdg Xw-
pog, Bpioketal diMAa otov mepipnuo Képvo Twv Maliny, éva teheToupyi-
K okelog pe oelpd and aPBabeic kohdtnteg oe KukAikr didtagn. Or ermi-
onpol xwpol kataAduBavav to Bépeio-PopeloduTikd TUAHA TOU avakTopl-
KoU GUYKPOTAUATOG. 2€ autolg €xouv avayvwplotel pia deapevry kabap-
POV Kal alBouceq yia akpodoelg, TEAETEG Kal oupmoaola. 2t voTia Tépu-
ya, mou ftav kar autr Sidpon, UMrfjpxav xwpol katolkiag f @ihogeviag,
HIKEO 1€p4 Kal N PvNUEIndnG MAaKSGoTpWTN voTia £/6060¢ Tou avaktdpou.
>1n Bopeia mépuya kar mow amd ) otod NG KEVIPIKAG aUArG Ppioke-
tal n uméotuAn aibouoa, pe €81 meocolq oTo e0WTEPIKS TNG, TTOU oTrpIlaV
otov épo@o v aibouca cupmooiwy. Tnv avatoAikr Tépuya katardpfa-
vav oxedov e§ olokArjpou amobrikeg uypwv pe meCouAia yia toug Toug
Kal oUoTNUa QUAaKI®Y Kal CUMEKTAPWY. 2T VOTIOSUTIKY ywvia Tou ava-
KTOPIKOU CUYKPOTI HATOG OKT® KUKAIKEG KATAOKEUEG OE SUO GEIPEG, ICOUE-
YEOEIG Kal apxIkd oTeyaopéveg, xpnoipeuav mbavdtata yid thyv anobrjkeu-
on oItnEWV (CIToBOAMVEG).

[Upw amd to avdktopo ekteivetal n PIvwikr AN, and TG oNUAvTIKSTEPES
otnv Kprjtn. And TG ouvoIKieg Kal TG PEPOVWHEVEG OIKIEG TIOU EXOUV €WG
ofjuepa avackaei n oroudaidtepn eivar n 2uvoikia M.

H Zuvoikia M

H >uvoikia M, pe éktaon peyaitepn twv 3.000 Ty, avikel otnv €moxr
TWV MPWIWV AvaktOpwy Kai amotelel 1o YeyaAitepo, KaAUtepa owlOuevo
Kal onuavtikOTePo ouykpdtnua tng mepiddou autrig otnv Kerjtn. Ta ktiopa-
1d g oikodoprBnkav ylpw oto 1800 m.X. kal kataotpdgnkav amd mupka-
yid to 1700 mX. mepimou, Tautdxpova pe Ta MeWTa avdktopa Kai TG AANeG
OUVOIKIEG TNG TMOANG. 2Ta Ktrjpia A kai B, mou &emepvolv katd ToAU to pé-
yeB0G TwV cUVNBIoUEVWY KATOIKIDV, £XOUV avayvVwpIoTel Xwpol avdhoyol pe
autolg Twv avaktdpwy, aibouceg Siapovrig, dMeg Bpnokeutikoly xapaktri-
pa, emionpol xwpol, anobrikeg. Ta peydha autd oikodopriuata mepiBdMo-
vtal and emd PIKpdTePd KIrjpId, TA TMEVIE and Td OToia TAUTIoTNKAV HE Ka-
TOIKIEG TEXVITWV KAl €pYAOTrpld, PETAEU TwV OToiwV €pyacTrpld KepApEQ,
XAAKOUPYOU Kal oppayIdoyAieou.

To lepd twv Kepdtwv

Notiodutikd kai og pikpr} anéotaocn and To avdktopo twv Maliwv Ppi-
okeTal To Aeyopevo lepd twv Kepdtwv (1800-1700 m.X.), éva nuiundyeio ou-
YKEOTNHA pE SIAPOoPOUG XWPOUG, amd TOUG OToioUG O ONUAvTIKSTEPOS Bi-
oKkeTal otn PopeloavatoAikr] MAeUpd Kai €xel eicodo Tou onuatodoteital
ané peydAa lepd képata and Koviaua.
H vekpdmnoln tou XpuodAiakkou

H maialoavaktopikr] vekpdmoAn tou XpuodAiakkou, 500 p. Bopeidtepa
Tou avaxktépovu, eival éva Tagikéd ouykpdTnHa Je opBoymvIoug HIKPOUG Xw-
POUG TToU Xpnaofeuav wg vekpikol Bdhapor. 2e évav and autolg Bpébnke To
TTEPIPNUO KOOPNUA PE TIG PENOOEG.

space, is situated next to the famous kernos of Malia, a ritual vessel with a
series of shallow depressions arranged in a circle. The northem and north-
western section of the palace complex was occupied by official rooms. Here,
a "Lustral basin”, reception halls, and ritual and banquet rooms have been
identified. In the south wing, which was also two-storied, there were rooms
for residents and guests, a small sanctuary, and the monumental paved South
entrance to the palace. The Hypostyle hall with its six interior pillars that
supported the banquet room on the upper floor is located in the north wing
behind the stoa of the Central courtyard. The east wing was almost entirely
taken up by storerooms for liquids, with low platforms for the pithoi and a
system of channels and liquid collectors. In the southwest comer of the palace
complex, eight circular constructions arranged in two rows, of equal size and
originally covered, were most likely used for grain storage (Granaries).

The Minoan city, one of the most important in Crete, extended around
the palace. Out of the districts and individual residences that have been
excavated up to today, the most important is Quartier (district) M.

Quartier M

Quartier M, with a total area of over 3,000 m? belongs to the Protopala-
tial period and comprises the largest, best-preserved and most important
complex of this period in Crete. Its structures were built around 1800 BC
and destroyed by fire around 1700 BC, at the same time as the first palaces
and the city's other districts. In Buildings A and B, which are far larger than
normal dwellings, spaces comparable to those of the palaces have been
identified: residential rooms, religious spaces, official halls, storerooms.
These large buildings were surrounded by seven smaller buildings, five of
which have been identified as craftsmen workshops and houses, including
those of a potter, a bronze-worker, and a seal stone engraver.

The Sanctuary of the Horns

Southwest and at a short distance from the Palace of Malia was the
so-called Sanctuary of the Horns (1800-1700 BC), a semi-underground
complex with various spaces, the most important of which was on the
northeast side. Its entrance was marked by large horns of consecration
made of plaster.

The Chrysolakkos cemetery

The Protopalatial cemetery at Chrysolakkos, 500 m north of the palace,
was a tomb complex with small rectangular spaces that served as mortuary
chambers. The famous bee-pendant of Malia was found in one of these.
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